NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco

Northwest Production Corporation
520 8imms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Att: Mr, W, R, Johnston
Dear ire. Johnston:

We have received copy of the Packer test run on your #-22 "E" well
vhich is a Dual Completion between the Pictured Cliffs and the
Fesaverde formations located in the WS} Seetion 33-26N-3W. These
tests were conducted on September 13, 1956 and September 20, 1956,
The tests conducted on Septeuber 13 show that the casing was flowed
tothnatmhhemthroughachohmdpmmremdingswre taken
en the tubing over a 3-hour periode Atthe end of 3 hours there has
been a 13-pound drop on the tubing pressure,

Thstutukonon&ptuberzomuhmﬁthmwboingﬂmd
to the atmosphere through the tubing and the shut-in casing pressure
was measured over a 3-hour period. The drop in ecasifg pressure was
from 1091 to 998, or 33 pounds, The tests alsc indicate that the
shut-in easing and tubing preasures prior to the test were 1025

on both sides. These tests indicete that there is camsmnieation
between the tubing and the casing, which is in violation of the Dual
Completion Ordsr. We are therefore directing thet you take immediate
action to separate the two zones.

We are returning herewith Forms C-104 and C-110 filed on this well,
Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
3upervisor, District #

ECAtks

cct Mr. Ae Ls Porter
0CC, Janta Fe, N.M.
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